
ADDENDUM No. 1 – (August 15, 2018) 
 
 
ADDENDUM TO:  Pre-Game Window Cleaning, RJS 
 
BID NUMBER:   17-12 
 
BID DUE DATE:  Friday, August 31, 2018 not later than 10:00am 
 
 
TO BIDDER:  This addendum is an integral part of the Bid file under consideration by you as a bidder in 
connection with the subject matter identified above.  For the purpose of clarification the following 
additions, changes, modifications and replacements noted below have been made to the Bid and have 
been made to the Bid file which bears the above title. 
 
Bids submitted shall conform to these additions and modifications noted herein and including all issued 
addendums.  
 
Questions & Responses: 
 
1. Why are these services being sought at this time? I.E. cost, expiration of contract, service issues 
 and/or default, etc.; 
 
Response: Contract expiration. 
 
2.  Who is the current provider of these services and how long have they been so awarded; 
 
Response: Total Pressure Cleaning, 1 year. 
 
3. At the time of most recent award what was the contract awarded for - dollar wise?  When was the  
 most recent award?  Can you define said cost by the break-outs as shown on page 24 of the  
 existing solicitation? 
 
Response: $785 per game cleaning.  The contract was awarded in July of 2017.  Page 24 of the bid  
  document has added areas due to the renovations of the stadium.  Line 1 is what we  
  currently quoted and paid for.  I cannot give you pricing for lines 2 and 3 because these  
  are “new/added” areas. 
 
4. Were any monies more OR less actually paid for these services? 
 
Response: I do not understand your question.  Listed above in #3 is the price we paid for cleaning  
  services per game.  Please clarify and re-ask this question at the mandatory pre-bid  
  conference or in a separate email. 
 
5. If these services were not previously awarded does the authority have and expected/budgeted 
 amount for them? 
 
Response: These services were previously awarded based on the price listed in our response to your  
  question #3. 
 
 



Page 2 
Addendum #1 – Bid #17-12 
 
 
 
6. Since the time these services were last sought has anything changed in regards to the scope, 
 volume or nature of required services? 
 
Response: Line items 2 and 3 on page 24 are added/new services due to stadium renovations. 
 
 
 
Note:    To qualify your proposal, of which this addendum becomes a part, this form must be completed 
 and returned to this office with the proposal. 
 
 
Date:                                               
      Authorized Signature of Company Rep. 
 
 
      Printed Name of Company Rep. 
 
 
 
Company:                                                               
        
Address:                                                               
 
Telephone:                                                               
 
Contact’s Email:          
 

End of Addendum #1 

 

 

 


